
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Strachan-Noonan, Carol (USAAZ) 
3/25/2011 11:56:48 AM 
RE: Fast and Furious 
Fast and Furious 2nd interim replacement.pdf 

Carol: Thanks! Can you rename it so I can forward it to DC: "Fast and Furious 2 nd  Interim Report, Date" Thanks! 
PJC 

From: Strachan -Noonan, Carol (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 7:24 AM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Vercauteren, Keith (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6; McCormick, Glenn (USAAZ); Morrissey, 
Mike (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious 

Attached is the 2 nd  interim report replacement. 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 1:07 PM 
To: Strachan-Noonan, Carol (USAAZ) 
Cc: Vercauteren, Keith (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6; McCormick, Glenn (USAAZ); Morrissey, 
Mike (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious 

C: Fabulous and yes I got them. Can you bring me the hard copies also, and I want to discuss what else there might 
be out there on Fast and Furious in the DC or Phoenix OCDETF files. Thanks. PJC 

From: Strachan-Noonan, Carol (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 12:58 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: 

Did you receive the e-mail with attachments? It was a large file 5mb, if you didn't let me know and I'll send the items 
individually. 

Ca4/-ali Stravv-IV acy-vum(v 
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